

From: [Dave Jordan](#)
To: [Simpson, Aaron J \(DEC\)](#); [Jones, Dave F \(DEC\)](#)
Cc: [Ted Hartman \(Ted.Hartman@nutrien.com\)](#); [Frederick Werth](#)
Subject: Q Over D Calculations
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 12:02:00 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[Attachment B Emission Calculations 8.28.19.xlsx](#)

Attached is an updated emissions that shows the Q over D calculation for each of the four proposed operating scenarios. We can discuss this in greater detail during our call tomorrow.

David R. Jordan, P.E.
Partner

ERM
9825 Kenwood Road|Suite 100|Cincinnati, Ohio 45242
T +1 317 706 2006 | **M** + 1 317 752 1420
E dave.jordan@erm.com | **W** www.erm.com



This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by a third party. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system. Thank you.

Please visit ERM's web site: <http://www.erm.com>. To find out how ERM manages personal data, please review our [Privacy Policy](#)